

Benjamin Benfredj
Construction Project Manager
Level 21 570 George Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

21/10/2024

Subject: Culcairn Solar Farm Landscaping Plan

Dear Mr. Benfredj

I refer to the Landscaping Plan (V6) submitted to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) as required under the conditions of the consent for the Culcairn Solar Farm.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in consent SSD-10288. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Landscaping Plan (V6) dated 12 September 2024.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Keren Halliday, who can be contacted on 0282896444.

Yours sincerely



Wayne Jones
Team Leader - Post Approval
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary